
gh January 20 12 
Licensing Administration 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protect ion Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

Re: Waste Licence Application Register Number WQ274-01 

Dear Sir I Madam, 

On the 25'h of October 1 provide a response to Article 14(21(b)(ii) of the Waste 
Management (Licensing Regulations 2004, as amended). I note that tlvs response 
provided has not been posted to the online document reDster. 

-Can you,clarify if there is any reason why this document has not been placed on the 
register? In addition, with the recent announcement fiom the Department of 
Communications, Energy and Natural Resources on renewable energy feed in tariffs for 
anaerobic digestion plants we are anxious that this application propesses to final decision 
as quickly as possible. In this regard please advise if you require any additional 
information. If necessary, we are available to meet with you to discuss the application. 

I bok forward to hearing from you 

Yours sincerely 

Company Registrution Number: 470612 
Directors: Kevin Hynn, Ewn Dolan, d Wayne Byme 
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